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DEC 02 20616

Carole Tolmachewich, Principal Planner
County of Middlesex

Division of Solid Waste Management
711 Jersey Avenue

New Brunswick, NJ 08901

Dear Ms. Tolmachewich,

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste is in
receipt of a request for administrative action to the Middlesex County District Solid Waste
Management Plan (County Plan) dated November 17, 2016. Administrative Action 005-16 to the
County Plan proposes County plan inclusion of minor changes to the County Plan consisting of:

¢ Amending the procedure for obtaining County approval for County Plan inclusion of a
Class C vegetative and leaf composting operation [identified in N.J.A.C. 7:26A-1.4(a)13]
to follow the Administrative Action procedure for Class A facilities currently contained
in the County Plan. -

e A deletion of the section of the County Plan that had required municipalities to update
their ordinances to include specific requirements about notification and reporting of the
disposal and recycling of construction and demolition waste.

¢ Modifications to the Application Filing Requirements for Recycling and Solid Waste
Facilities.

o The deletion of the following fourteen (14) facilities from the County Plan that have not
been in operation for more than two (2) years: '

o American Waste Technologies TS/MRF, located on Block 5001, Lots 7.11, 7.13,
10 & 17 at 3200 Bordentown Avenue in the Township of Old Bridge;

o All Container Class A Recycling Center, located on Block 164, Lot 17 at 28
Howard Street in the Township of Piscataway;

o Carfa Class A Recycling Center, located on Block 300, Lot 1.01 at 2201
Roosevelt Avenue in the Borough of South Plainfield;

~ o Dauman Class A & B Recycling Center, located on Block 11.01, Lots 20, 23.01,

31.01, 40-43, 50, 52, 58 & 60 at 35-37 Salt Meadow Road in the Borough of
Carteret; '
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Hesstech Class D Recycling Center, located on Block 375-EE, Lot 27A at 45

Executive Drive in the Township of Edison;

JNC Materials Class B Recycling Center, located on Block 5.02, Lot 1.02 at 340

Roosevelt Avenue in the Borough of Carteret;

NL Industries Landfill, located on Block 257, Lot 1 at the foot of Chevalier

Avenue in the Borough of Sayreville;

Plainsboro Compost Class C Recycling Center, located at Block 11, Lot 27.01 at

Grovers Mill Road in the Township of Plainsboro;

Reliable Computer Class A Recycling Center, located at Block 18, Lot 9.011 at

174 Ridge Road in the Township of South Brunswick;

Sims Recycling Solutions Class D Recycling Center, located at Block 398, Lot

26.02 at 401 Mill Road in the Township of Edison;

South Plainfield Compost Class C Recycling Center, located at Block 386, Lot
. 1.01 at Kenneth Avenue in the Borough of South Plainfield;

South River Compost Class C Recycling Center, located at Block 390, Lot | at

Whitehead Avenue in the Borough of South River,

Turnpike Recycling Class A Recycling Center, located at Block 1, Lot 2.4 at 1000

Port Carteret Avenue in the Borough of Carteret; and,

Woodbridge Sanitary Pottery Landfill, located at Block 410A, Lot 100 at Green

Street in the Township of Woodbridge.

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b)14, the inclusion of minor changes to the County Plan can be
accomplished via an administrative action and pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b)7, the deletion of
any facility which is included in the plan but has not been in operation for more than two years can
be accomplished via an administrative action. Therefore, the minor changes to the County Plan and
the County Plan deletion of the above identified facilities is hereby approved as an administrative
action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(f).

If you have any questions relative to this matter, please contact Dawn Slawsky of my staff at
(609) 292-4393 or by e-mail at dawn.slawsky{@dep.nj.gov.

Sincerely,

Edward Nieliwocki, Contract Administrator 3
Bureau of Planning and Licensing




